
I mentioned this before to a few people. They have been meeting with Swyft Cities and Glydwys since 
at least last fall.  

From: Jim Beil <jbeil@octa.net> 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2025 8:40 AM
To: Strategic Planning Group <StrategicPlanningGroup@octa.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: Swyft Cities 

Rudy made me aware that the City of Anaheim is also colluding with Swyft Cities for an 
elevated cable transit network between ARTIC/Stadium/Honda Center, over SR-57, to the 
resort/convention area. I was told they have a consultant preparing a network study planning 
potential gondola connections. They want to see it built in Irvine first to assess the system. It is 
marketed at about $10 million a mile with minimal impacts, and flexibility to modify. He said 
they could also consider running it south on Harbor and north to downtown.

Jim Beil, PE
Executive Director Capital Programs
Orange County Transportation Authority

jbeil@octa.net
714.560.5646

From: Kristin Jacinto <kjacinto@octa.net>
Sent on: Friday, April 25, 2025 8:54:08 AM
To: Jim Beil <jbeil@octa.net>; Strategic Planning 

Group <StrategicPlanningGroup@octa.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: RE: Swyft Cities 
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